From: Robyn Seymour <rseymour@chorus.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR

Cc: Steve Miller

Subject: Latest Miller's data

Attachments: GWdata-Dec2018-forWDNR.pdf; SoilData-Dec2018-forWDNR.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: PRIORITY

Cindy:

| have attached a couple of maps with the soil and groundwater data, we did some contours based on
the recent data and some old data just as an FYI.

Robyn Seymour

Seymour Environmental Services, Inc.
2531 Dyreson Road

McFarland, Wisconsin 53558
608-225-9407 (cell)

608-838-9120 (office)



SERVICES, INC.

2401 University Avenue
Madison, Wisconsin
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CE in Soil (~10 feet) — -

1110 ug/kg
847 uglkg

A
PCE

" 10ft=_4680000 uglkg
15 f£=25800000 ug/kg

14 ft =190 ug/kg : {18 ft=" 2450000ug/kg
20 ft =636 u - -
L ug/kg _ ° : rri 3

B-11 =

PCE
aad ft = <25 ug/kg

= <25 ug/kg -—1:__’ ft = 916 ug/kg

10 ft = 61.2 ug/kg

SOIL SAMPLING DATA
Miller's Liquor
2401 University Avenue
Madison, Wisconsin

LEGEND

- Soil Sampling Location
30° 60’

1INCH =30 FEET
SCALE IS APPROXIMATE

. D:\PROJECTS\MILLERLIQUOR\
FILE/PATH: soil-basemap.cdr

DATE: 04/08/2018
JPREPARED: MDF  APPROVED:

SOURCE:
Dane County Public Mapping
Field Measurements
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